DTE Energy

DTE Energy — Gas

— Data Integrity and Technology
> Drafting Department, GO 838
One Energy Plaza
City of Detroit, Ml 48226

July 6, 2017

Richard Doherty, CED DPW, City Engineer
City of Detroit Engineering Division, DPW

2 Woodward Ave., Suite 642

City of Detroit, M| 48226-3462

RE: Petition #1438 (REVISED) Dated: 06/29/17

The proposed change in property referred to would affect our services as follows:

. NOT INVOLVED, no gas involved, and no objections. See Remarks!

Remarks;
Not Involved and No Objections for Request To Outright Vacate 170’ of the North/South Public
Alley, 20ft Width In The Block Bound By Madison, Gratiot, Brush, and Randolph.

Please abide by Public Act 174, three (3) working days before you dig, dial toll free
MISS DIG at: 1-800-482-7171.

DTE Gas Leak Emergency Phone Number: 1- 800 — 947 — 5000.

Sincerely,

Mike Farnison

Data Integrity and Technology
313 235-5116



